o v A
Sturgeon Bay

———

AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
LOCAL ARTS BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, May 10t 2023
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street
09:00 A.M.

Roll Call.

Adoption of the agenda.

Review of Minutes from April 12, 2023

Public comment on agenda items.

Chair’s report.

Consideration of Local Arts Board ordinance change to increase number of members
and forwarding proposed ordinance to Joint Parks and Recreation Board and Committee
for approval and recommendation to Common Council.

7. Consideration of the public art directory and map.

8. Consideration of Call for Artists.

o0k wN =

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR
Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to
gather information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a
quorum of the Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common
Council and is noticed as such, although the Common Council will not take any formal action at
this meeting.

Notice is hereby given that if a quorum of one of the committees is not present, the committee
with a quorum may meet and act upon the agenda subjects.

Local Arts Board Members:
Helen Bacon, Chair
Stephanie Trenchard
Claire Morkin

Margaret Lockwood
melaniejane

Posted
1:30 P.M.
5.5.23
SM



5 £ 8%
S TE

ANTTAvAY Y
EENNET R

‘Sturgeon Ba

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
LOCAL ARTS BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, April 12,2023, 9:00 A.M.
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street

A meeting of the Local Arts Board was called to order at 09:00 AM., by Chairperson/Alder Helen Bacon
in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call [1]: Members present were Alder/Chair Helen Bacon, Margaret Lockwood, melaniejane, Claire
Morkin, and Stephanie Trenchard. Municipal Services Director Mike Barker, City Administrative Assistant
Suzanne Miller, and City Planning/Zoning Administrator Stephanie Servia were also in attendance.

Adoption of the Agenda [2]: Moved by melaniejane and seconded by Lockwood to adopt the following
agenda.

1. Roll Call.

2, Adoption of the agenda.

3. Review of Minutes from March 8th, 2023.

4. Public comment on agenda items.

5. Chair's report.

6. Discussion regarding increasing the number of members on the Local Arts Board.

7 Discussion and approval of art works to be included on the Public Art Directory and Map for the
Public Art webpage on the City's website.

8. Discussion of draft Call for Artists for Rotating Sculpture Loan Program.

9 Adjourn.

A.ll in favor. Carried.

Review of Minutes from March 8th, 2023 [3]: No changes recommended.
Public comment on agenda items [4]: No public comments.

Chair’s report [5]: Chair Bacon: Nothing new to report.

Discussion regarding increasing the number of members on the Local Arts Board. [6]: It was noted
that three to five members is typical for city councils. There was talk of involving someone from a non-
profit organization, in particular the Miller Art Museum. It was decided that if a decision to add members
is reached, the number of members added should be two in order to maintain an odd number of members
for voting purposes.

melaniejane moved to consider adding two additional members to the Local Arts Board and make a
recommendation to the Parks and Recreation Board. Motion was amended by melaniejane to consider a
recommendation for the Parks and Recreation Board to add two additional members for the next meeting.
Motion seconded by Morkin. All in favor. Motion carried.



Alder Bacon volunteered to provide melaniejane with the resources to look into the procedure for adding
members. It was noted that overall consent by the Local Arts Board, changing the ordinance regarding the
Local Arts Board’s number of members and wording if it is decided they want someone specifically from
the Miller Art Museum, and having approval from the Parks and Recreation Board will all be future steps.
Miller noted that the board would need to write and approve a recommendation for the Parks and Recreation
Board. Miller also mentioned term limits with the possibility of switching out members once terms expire
instead of looking for new members.

Miller is compiling materials for the Directory of Public Art for the webpage on the City’s website and
Servia is developing the associated map.

Discussion and approval of art works to be included on the Public Art Directory and Map for the
Public Art webpage on the City's website. [7]: Multiple individual listing changes were noted. A general
consensus was reached to send any updated or higher quality pictures of art pieces to Miller for updating.
Servia presented the group with a suggested walking art route. Overall consent was met to mix sculptures
and murals in order to keep art pieces that are located physically close to one another next to each other on
the directory. Miller noted that a map will be printed for the public and the supplemental information will
be accessible online via QR code. PDF links to publications and information regarding art pieces will be
accessible via website. Multiple recommendations of additional art pieces to add to the listing were
discussed. Miller suggested having the map and directory published online before Memorial Day.

Discussion of draft Call for Artists for Rotating Sculpture Loan Program. [8]: Miller

Discussion took place regarding location of artists and whether or not to include art from areas outside of
Door County. Application timelines were discussed and different timelines were listed for publication no
formal decision or vote was made. A general consensus was made to publish the Call for Artists by July
31, 2023.

Possible Items for Next Meeting’s Agenda:

1. Report by melaniejane on status of written recommendation for changing ordinance involving
membership to the Local Arts Board.

2. Consideration of ordinance changes for number of board members.

Consideration of the public art directory and map.

4. Consideration of Call for Artists.

(98]

Motion to adjourn [9]: by Trenchard with second by melaniejane. All in favor. Motion carried. Meeting
adjourned at 10:08A.M.
Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 10th @ 09:00 A.M. — Council Chambers, City Hall.

Respectfully submitted,

Katie DeKeyser



urgeon B

City of Sturgeon Bay 920-746-6905 (Voice)
421 Michigan Street Joshua J. VanLieshout 920-746-2905 (Fax)
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 City Administrator

jvanlieshout@sturgeonbaywi.gov

Memorandum

To: Joint Parks and Recreation Board and Committee

From: Josh Van Lieshout, Administrator

Re: Local Arts board Ordinance revision

Date: May 10, 2023

Item: Local Arts Board Ordinance Update

Discussion: The Local Arts Board presents a proposed revision to the organizational ordinance that
created the Board (City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin Code of Ordinances §1.166) to increase the number
of members on the Board from five (5) to seven (7) to:

1. Allow a wider cross-section of the diverse arts offered in the community (painting,
sculpture, architecture, literature, poetry, music, cinema, theatre, dance, etc.) to be
represented on the Board.

2. Aid in creating a more comprehensive conversation to improve the level of support the
Board can offer the City to achieve its goal in promoting all categories of public art.

3. Aid in establishing a quorum for Board meetings during what is the high season for the City’s
arts community (May through October).

Options:
1. Approve the updated Ordinance as drafted.

2. Refer the proposed Ordinance back to the Local Arts Board with recommendations for
revision.

3. Choose not to approve the proposed revised ordinance as drafted and the Local Arts Board
continues to function in accordance with the existing ordinance.

Recommendation: Joint Parks and Recreation Board and Committee approve the proposed revisions to
the Local Arts Board’s organizational ordinance as approved by the Local Arts Board at their meeting on
May 5%, 2023 and forward to Common Council.




1.166 Local arts board.

(1)  Purpose. The purpose and tasks of the local arts board are to promote cultural and artistic enrichment and
diversity within the city, to connect city residents and visitors through arts and culture, to enrich publicly
owned spaces and buildings through arts and culture, to help facilitate arts and culture related
communication and collaboration within the community, and to provide the structure through which artistic
and cultural proposals involving public spaces and buildings may be considered. Cultural and artistic
proposals may include, but are not limited to: music, dance, creative writing, visual art, performance art,
installation, photography, theater, film, arts education and craftsmanship.

(2) Created;, membership.
(@) Thelocal arts board of the City of Sturgeon Bay is hereby created.

(b) The local arts board will be appointed by the mayor subject to common council confirmation. It will be
composed of representatives from the following constituencies:

1. One (1) elected member/alder from the board of parks and recreation.

2. Six (6) representatives of the local arts community to include artists and/or local arts community
members.

(c) The term for each member shall be three years.

(d) Member's service shall be limited to three consecutive three-year terms. Members may be asked to
serve again after being off the board for one term (three years).

(3) Powers and duties.

(@) Thelocal arts board shall evaluate any works of art or artifacts proposed for placement on city
property. Said items may be submitted directly to the local arts board or submitted to the local arts
board via the park and recreation committee. The local arts board shall, after discussion, consideration,
and vote, make recommendations back to the park and recreation committee (and common council

‘ when appropriate) regarding:

1. The appropriateness of the work of art proposed to be located on municipally owned property.
2. The location for the placement of the art proposed to be located on municipally owned property.

(b) The local arts board shall serve in a design review capacity, upon referral by the park and recreation
committee, for architectural structures placed on city property when the primary purpose of the
structure is for cultural expression.

(c)  The local arts board shall act upon any other similar or related request the park and recreation
committee may delegate as it relates to the committee's expressed purpose under subsection (1).

(Ord. No. 1008-0898, § 1, 8-4-98; Ord. No. 1353-0119, § 1, 1-3-19; Ord. No. 1396-1021, 10-19-21)

Created: 2022-07-28 11:13:17 [EST]
(Supp. No. 43)



ol

eon B

e =

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
LOCAL ARTS BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, April 12,2023, 9:00 A.M.
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street

A meeting of the Local Arts Board was called to order at 09:00 AM., by Chairperson/Alder Helen Bacon
in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call [1]: Members present were Alder/Chair Helen Bacon, Margaret Lockwood, melaniejane, Claire
Morkin, and Stephanie Trenchard. Municipal Services Director Mike Barker, City Administrative Assistant
Suzanne Miller, and City Planning/Zoning Administrator Stephanie Servia were also in attendance.

Adoption of the Agenda [2]: Moved by melaniejane and seconded by Lockwood to adopt the following
agenda.

1. Roll Call.

2; Adoption of the agenda.

3. Review of Minutes from March 8th, 2023.

4, Public comment on agenda items.

S. Chair's report.

6. Discussion regarding increasing the number of members on the Local Arts Board.

7. Discussion and approval of art works to be included on the Public Art Directory and Map for the
Public Art webpage on the City's website.

8. Discussion of draft Call for Artists for Rotating Sculpture Loan Program.

9. Adjourn.

All in favor. Carried.

Review of Minutes from March 8th, 2023 [3]: ‘No changes recommended.
Public comment on agenda items [4]: No public comments.

Chair’s report [5]: Chair Bacon: Nothing new to report.

Discussion regarding increasing the number of members on the Local Arts Board. [6]: It was noted
that three to five members is typical for city councils. There was talk of involving someone from a non-
profit organization, in particular the Miller Art Museum. It was decided that if a decision to add members
is reached, the number of members added should be two in order to maintain an odd number of members
for voting purposes.

melaniejane moved to consider adding two additional members to the Local Arts Board and make a
recommendation to the Parks and Recreation Board. Motion was amended by melaniejane to consider a
recommendation for the Parks and Recreation Board to add two additional members for the next meeting.
Motion seconded by Morkin. All in favor. Motion carried.



Alder Bacon volunteered to provide melaniejane with the resources to look into the procedure for adding
members. It was noted that overall consent by the Local Arts Board, changing the ordinance regarding the
Local Arts Board’s number of members and wording if it is decided they want someone specifically from
the Miller Art Museum, and having approval from the Parks and Recreation Board will all be future steps.
Miller noted that the board would need to write and approve a recommendation for the Parks and Recreation
Board. Miller also mentioned term limits with the possibility of switching out members once terms expire
instead of looking for new members.

Miller is compiling materials for the Directory of Public Art for the webpage on the City’s website and
Servia is developing the associated map.

Discussion and approval of art works to be included on the Public Art Directory and Map for the
Public Art webpage on the City's website. [7]: Multiple individual listing changes were noted. A general
consensus was reached to send any updated or higher quality pictures of art pieces to Miller for updating.
Servia presented the group with a suggested walking art route. Overall consent was met to mix sculptures
and murals in order to keep art pieces that are located physically close to one another next to each other on
the directory. Miller noted that a map will be printed for the public and the supplemental information will
be accessible online via QR code. PDF links to publications and information regarding art pieces will be
accessible via website. Multiple recommendations of additional art pieces to add to the listing were
discussed. Miller suggested having the map and directory published online before Memorial Day.

Discussion of draft Call for Artists for Rotating Sculpture Loan Program. [8]: Miller

Discussion took place regarding location of artists and whether or not to include art from areas outside of
Door County. Application timelines were discussed and different timelines were listed for publication no
formal decision or vote was made. A general consensus was made to publish the Call for Artists by July
31, 2023.

Possible Items for Next Meeting’s Agenda:

1. Report by melaniejane on status of written recommendation for changing ordinance involving
membership to the Local Arts Board.

2. Consideration of ordinance changes for number of board members.

Consideration of the public art directory and map.

4. Consideration of Call for Artists.

w

Motion to adjourn [9]: by Trenchard with second by melaniejane. All in favor. Motion carried. Meeting
adjourned at 10:08A.M.
Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 10th @ 09:00 A.M. — Council Chambers, City Hall.

Respectfully submitted,

Katie DeKeyser



L)

3IN0Y PRJSOONS e—

ainidinas ’

eanp 4,
adAl

suonesoT] Uy




Art Locations
Type

* Mural

0.17 ,s_mm.ﬂ..._,,ﬂ, 0 Sculpture




IAYAYA2

rgeon Ba

Home OurBoard Events PublicArt

#1 - 120 South Madison Avenue.

This Living Wall was created by youth art campers
participating in the United Way of Door County
sponsored 2022 STRIDE Creative Summer Art Program
with local artist / art therapist Jodi Rose Gonzales as
program and creative director. The Program’s featured
artist was Sister Bay fused glass artist Gary Chaudoir
and also featured Door County woodworker Joel
McOlash. The installation enhances the south wall of
the Jodi Rose Studios / Enclave by Jodi Rose Studios,
120 South Madison Avenue, and is easily viewed from
the adjacent sidewalk and south-side parking lot.

#2 - 14 South Madison Avenue.

Wisconsin artist(s) Erin LaBonte in collaboration with
Don Krumpos, Gabby Krumpos, and community
volunteers created the Paint by Number CommUNITY
Mural at Bayside Bargains, 14 South Madison Street,
on the corner of Madison and Maple Streets. The
mural was sponsored by the Sturgeon Bay Historical
Society and Door County Granary Project through the
generosity of a private donor to honor the historic
Teweles & Brandeis Granary. The mural covers the
north and west sides of the building and is best viewed
from Manple Street.

Contact Us



#3 - 41 West Maple Street.

Sturgeon Bay native Meg Lionel Murphy’s Catch and
Release adorns the front of The Hours, 41 West Maple
Street, a gallery just one block west of Madison Avenue
in west Sturgeon Bay. Be sure to look around the
corner of the building, as a second mural faces the alley
to the west (see below).

#4 - 41 West Maple Street.

Tug, also by Sturgeon Bay native Meg Lionel Murphy,
embellishes the west side of The Hours, 41 West Maple
Street, and is best viewed from the alley off Maple
Street to the west of the building.

#5 - 10 West Larch Street, Bay View Park.

Carl Vanderheyden’s Woolly roams Bay View Park, 10
West Larch Street, along the Sturgeon Bay Segment of
the lce Age National Scenic Trail and was a generous
gift to the City of Sturgeon Bay from local citizens and
businesses. The 1,200-mile trail is crosses Wisconsin
following the southern reaches of the immense flow of
glacial ice that sculpted the remarkable beauty of
Wisconsin some 12,000 years ago. Sturgeon Bay, an Ice
Age Trail Community, is the home of the trail’s eastern
terminus and Woolly is the City’s very own Ice Age Trail
mascot.




#6 - 107 North First Avenue, East Waterfront Promenade
Green Bay, WI sculptor Steven Haas’s Crosswind

Approach is on display along the City’s East Waterfront
Promenade (in front of the Stone Harbor Resort) through
the generosity of the artist as part of the City’s Revolving
Sculpture Loan Program.

#7- 59 North Second Avenue.

Tambourine was designed by local musician pat
mAcdonald and painted by Eau Claire, Wisconsin artists
Jason Anhorn and Steve Bateman. The_mural was
commissioned by the Holiday Music Motel for their
Tambourine Collaboratory Building at 59 North Second
Avenue. Though the building is located on the corner of
Second Avenue and Louisiana Street, the mural covers the
south and west sides of the building and is best viewed

from First Avenue.

#8 - 221 Louisiana Street.

It’s a ZOO out there! This collection of painted metal,
animals and their pelican friend are displayed on the west
lawn of a private home at 221 Louisiana Street. These
unusual pieces are much loved by young and old alike,
but as they are privately owned, please respect the
homeowner’s privacy and remain on the Louisiana Street
sidewalk as you view them.




#9 - 359 Louisiana Street, Sturgeon Bay Post Office.

‘Wisconsin artist Santos Zingale’s Fruits of Sturgeon Bay

was commissioned during the nation’s Great Depression
by the U.S. Treasury Department’s Section of Fine Arts for
the U.S. Post Office, Sturgeon Bay. The full mural hangs in
the post office lobby, 359 Louisiana Street, above the
Postmaster’s door. The post office is on the corner of
Louisiana Street and Fourth Avenue. This piece was
removed, restored by Wisconsin artist and
conservationist Anton Rajer and reinstalled in 1984.

#10 - 354 Michigan Street.

Sturgeon Bay artist Robert C. “RC” Anderson created
Garden Kaleidoscope. This piece is privately owned and
displayed for public enjoyment by Stangel Accounting and
Tax Office / MBE CPAs, 354 Michigan Street, on the corner
of Michigan Street and Fourth Avenue. The owners
graciously change the floral displays throughout the
seasons. The kaleidoscopic views are even more amazing
when one spins the bowl.

#11 - 421 Michigan Street, City Hall.

With design rendered by Wisconsin artist Mark Mille and
casting by Domus Dei Sud foundry in Rome, ltaly, the
Bronze Eagle Monument sits atop the Veterans Memorial
at Sturgeon Bay’s City Hall, 421 Michigan Street. The eagle
depicts Old Abe, an icon in Wisconsin Civil War history.
Old Abe was an American bald eagle who served with the
Eighth Wisconsin Volunteer Infantry Regiment and
participated in over 30 battles.




#12 - 421 Michigan Street, City Hall
Wisconsin artists Erin LaBonte and Don Krumpos created
UW Sea Grant 50" Anniversary Mural through a

commission by the University of Wisconsin Sea Grant in
celebration of their 50" anniversary. The mural is
displayed at City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

#13 - 107 South Fourth Avenue.

Door County Native Jessie Kalmbach Chase’s Twin Murals
once flanked the stage of the old Sturgeon Bay High
School auditorium. The murals are now under the care of
the Miller Art Museum and are on display in the Sturgeon
Bay Branch of the Door County Library, 107 South Fourth
Avenue, on the corner of South Fourth Avenue and
Nebraska Street.

#14 - 253 Michigan Street.

Local artist and painter Aaron Holland created the mural
North Pierhead Light, Sturgeon Bay Canal which adorns
the east wall of the BP gas station, 253 Michigan Street,
on the corner of Third Avenue and Michigan Street. The
mural faces and is best viewed from Third Avenue.

#15 - 7 South Second Avenue.

Meadowlark by Milwaukee, WI sculptor Dan Bresnahan
(formerly of Door County) is displayed in the Steel Bridge
Creative District on the grounds of the Margaret
Lockwood Gallery, 7 South Second Avenue on the corner
of Second Avenue and Michigan Street. The sculpture
faces and is best viewed from Second Avenue.

5




#16 - 7 South Second Avenue.

September Shore by Milwaukee, WI sculptor Dan
Bresnahan (formerly of Door County) is displayed in the
Steel Bridge Creative District on the grounds of the
Margaret Lockwood Gallery, 7 South Second Avenue, on
the corner of Second Avenue and Michigan Street. The
sculpture faces and is best viewed from Second Avenue.

#17 - 64 South Second Avenue.

Jacob Troglin’s graffiti-like SB14 “tags” the front of the
Popelka Trenchard Gallery & Glass Studio, 64 South
Second Avenue, on the corner of Second Avenue and
Nebraska Streets in the Steel Bridge Creative District.
Troglin is an Alabama native, now living in Pennsylvania,
who, as a young artist working with graffiti and modern
street art, was offered space on the gallery wall to
experiment during a visit to Sturgeon Bay.

#18 - 207 So. Third Avenue, Martin Park.
Cell-Owl was created by Town of Oasis, WI carver Garret
Wendlandt. The piece was commissioned by the City of
Sturgeon Bay and carved from the remains of an Ash tree
removed from Martin Park, 207 So. Third Avenue. The cello
fits the site perfectly as this park contains the City’s
bandstand and is home to the summer concert series
“Harmony by the Bay”.




#19 - 207 So. Third Avenue, Martin Park.

Centennial Capsule. This piece, donated by the Fred
Peterson Foundation, is made of Aluminum and was
fabricated by the employees of the former Peterson
Builders of Sturgeon Bay in 1976. It identifies the location
of a time capsule buried on that spot in Martin Park, 207 So.
Third Avenue, to commemorate the nation’s bicentennial
year. The capsule will be unearthed and its contents and
history revealed by the City Administrator in 2076.

#20 - 10 Pennsylvania Street, Graham Park.

Designed by local sculptor Robert L. Soukup, Confluence
sails through the newly renovated Graham Park, 10
Pennsylvania Street, and was sponsored by Destination
Sturgeon Bay through the generosity of private citizens and
local businesses. This piece was fabricated entirely by the
employees of Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding in Sturgeon Bay
and is the City’s only sculptural fountain.




u'm'.—'_"’ ‘b:' ,‘ ?"u’: -_'L\
Sturgeon Bay

P

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
LOCAL ARTS BOARD
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

CALL FOR ART —2023
SCULPTURE LOAN PROGRAM

The Local Arts Board of the City of Sturgeon Bay is seeking a 3D sculpture that will be
displayed outdoors on the City’s popular East Waterfront Promenade as part of our
Sculpture Loan Program.

About our city:

Sturgeon Bay is a successful combination of recreational and commercial waterfront with a
vibrant downtown. It is the county seat of beautiful Door County, Wisconsin. Ours is a vibrant
coastal community spanning both sides of the waters of Sturgeon Bay. Two downtown bridges
connect a public walking path along much of our bustling city-center waterfront. There are
multiple viewing points to look at the beauty of bay and watch wildlife, sailboats, kayaks,
recreational fishers, powerboats, and the massive Great Lakes commercial fleet.

Along our east waterfront, there is a large, landscaped display space that showcases one loaned
sculpture on a 2-year rotation. This space is part of our highly trafficked East Waterfront
Promenade and a very popular stop on the “Walkable Sturgeon Bay” route. We are seeking a
sculpture for this location.

Location of the sculpture:
The location is along the public East Waterfront Promenade in front of the Stone Harbor Resort
at 107 No. 1* Avenue. The photo below shows the installation of the current sculpture on

display.




Selection Guidelines:
The piece will be selected by the Local Arts Board with approval by the City’s Common
Council. The selected artist will receive:

1. A one-time stipend of $750.00

2. Press announcements, including local press and features on the City’s website and
Facebook page.

3. An artist’s sign, including details regarding purchase of the piece, if it is for sale, and
your contact information. You will provide this information and approve the sign before
it is installed.

4. Exposure as your piece is viewed and enjoyed by tens of thousands of people each year.

How pieces will be evaluated:
Sculptures will be judged based on artistic excellence and workmanship, creativity, originality,
the extent to which the piece enhances the location, and suitability for display in Sturgeon Bay.

Timeline:

June 1st, 2023 — Call for Art is open

July 31st, 2023 — Digital Submission and application due at City Hall, 421 Michigan St.,
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

September 6th, 2023— Finalist notified

September 7th - October 11th, 2023 — Contract negotiation

October 16 - November 17th, 2023— Sculpture installation

Submission Guidelines/Requirements:

e Please submit an artist’s statement (max five hundred words) and a short statement about
the piece and its relevance to this call. A downloadable form is attached.

e Include digital photos of the piece.

e All sculpture mediums are acceptable.

e Pieces must be ready to install.

e Please do not make any significant changes to the piece after submission

e Transport and installation of the piece will be the responsibility of the artist. However,
assistance from the City’s Department of Public Works may be available.

o The loan period is two years. If the piece is sold before the end of the first year on
display, we ask that artist commit to keeping the piece in place for one-year following
installation. If the piece is sold after the one-year mark, the artist is free to remove the
piece at their expense. In either case, artist offer a second piece for consideration by the
Local Arts Board.

e Artist understands a contract will be established between the City of Sturgeon Bay and
the artist.

How to submit your application:
e Submissions must sent by email to the City of Sturgeon Bay Local Arts Board at
smiller@sturgeonbaywi.org. by 4:30 pm on the date shown in the timeline above.




Your submission will include a completed application form and digital photos.
Questions regarding the email submission can be directed to Suzanne Miller at 920-746-
6933.

Please feel free to contact Local Arts Board Chairperson Helen Bacon at

shdistrict] @sturgeonbaywi.org for more information.




